From: Brent J. Libby

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Katy Bouchard

Cc: Jeff Amos; Amanda L. Lessard

Subject: RE: Kettle Estates Project - Dusty Rhoades Lane
Hi Katy,

| went out to the site this morning.

Dusty Rhoades Lane appears to currently only serves one residence and two separate garages. It has
several small pot holes and some areas of ice buildup whereas there are other areas that are down to
gravel. In its current state with the current weather conditions it does appear that emergency vehicles
could safely use this road.

Brent J. Libby, Chief
Windham Fire-Rescue
375 Gray Road
Windham, Maine 04062
207-892-1911

From: Katy Bouchard [mailto:katy@terradynconsultants.com]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Brent J. Libby

Cc: Jeff Amos

Subject: Kettle Estates Project - Dusty Rhoades Lane

Hi Brent,

| have a question for you regarding the Kettle Estates project off Varney Mill Road. The main entrance
for this project will be an extension of Dusty Rhoades Lane. Jared Robie isn’t allowed to improve the first
300’ of this road, so | wanted to check with you to see if this section of road will be able to allow safe
access for emergency vehicles in its’ existing condition.

Thanks,
Katy

Katy J. Bouchard, P.E.
Project Engineer

Terradyn Consultants LLC
P.O. Box 339

New Gloucester, ME 04260
(207) 274-3519
katy@terradynconsultants.com




